RECEIVED

By Brenda Ritzen at 10:08 am, Jun 02, 2025

From: Dakota Burnes

To: Olvera,Brandon

Cc: Ritzen,Brenda

Subject: Pump out form for 1770 Camino alto
Date: Monday, June 2, 2025 10:01:55 AM
Attachments: IMG 3522.png

This email originated from outside of the

organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content

is safe.
- Comal IT

Here is the pump out form for 1770 Camino alto

t': GREENWAY AG
| LIQUID WASTE TRANSPORTATION TRIP TICKET

NO. 5961
e e

GENERATOR INFORMATION

GENERATOR / REPRESENTATIVE / BUSINESS NAME: ﬁ’SST . é[_/ e
avoress. | 72O LAV ﬂ& city (3T77 _PHONE 350 i

WASTE REMOVED FROM: SEPTIC TANK: [0 Other:

saLLons Removen:  J(9G O

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE VIEWED THE WASTE MATERIAL REMOVED FRO

PREMISES THAT JT CONTAINS NO HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.
2: M 5. w-25

GENERAFOR / REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE DATE

M THE ABOVE

TRANSPORTER INFORMATION

BUSINESS NAME: /95

ADDRESS: }5]’2?_2 X6 ey ¢2) PHONE {;‘Tp‘rf‘f %5
TCEQ REGISTRATION NO. vﬂ’?l-{ 727
TRUCK TANK CAPACITY: 1-/{?690

| CERTIFY THE PH OF THIS DOMESTIC SEPTAGE HAS BEEN RAISED TO 12 OR HIGHER BY ALKALI
ADDITION AND, WITHOUT THE ADDITION OF MORE ALKALI, FOR AT LEAST 30 MINUTES PRIOR TO
ENTERING LAND ABPLICATION FAGILITY, TCEQ REGISTRATION NUMBER: 711042,



mailto:dakota@aerobicservices.com
mailto:Olverb@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us

&

GREENWAY AG
NO. 5961

LIQUID WASTE TRANSPORTATION TRIP TICKET

[ GENERATOR INFORMATION
. el ;

; z
sooness | 7O Chrevve o oy ST _evone 320767 25

WASTE REMOVED FROM: SEPTIC TANK: [0 Other:

saLLons removen: OO O

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE VIEWED THE WASTE MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THE ABOVE
HAT JT CONTAINS NO HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.
Q0-25

PREMISES' M
GENERAYOR / REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE DATE

TRANSPORTER INFORMATION

BUSINESS NAME: ﬂé
aoress: )5 | avd Al /1A e Gl PHONE {}%l’ %5

TCEQ REGISTRATION NO. ZL/Zﬂf
TRUCK TANK CAPACITY: H(]O&

[ CERTIFY THE PH OF THIS DOMESTIC SEPTAGE HAS BEEN RAISED TO 12 OR HIGHER BY ALKALI
ADDITION AND, WITHOUT THE ADDITION OF MORE ALKALI, FOR AT LEAST 30 MINUTES PRIOR TO

ENTERING LAND Al IWNW TCEQ REGISTRATION NUMBER: 711042.
DRIVER NAME (PRINT)
i sl

DATE & TIME WASTE TRANSPORTED

DISPOSAL INFORMATION

BUSINESS NAME: GREENWAY AG, LLC.
ADDRESS 1013 O'DANIEL RD. SEGUIN, TX 78155

TCEQ PERMIT NO. 711042

PHE i bt

STORAGE TANK NUMBER:
NTAL QUALITY

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE TEXAS COMMISION ON ENVIROME!
TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE SPECIFIED DOMESTIC SEPTAGE AND THAT | HAVE DISPOSED OF THE
UTHORIZATION.

DOMESTIC SEPTAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN THAT Al

SITE OPERATOR NAME (PRINT)

DATE & TIME WASTE RECEVIED

SITE OPERATOR SIGNATURE
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RECEIVED

By Brenda Ritzen at 10:08 am, Jun 02, 2025

[4

DRIVER NAME (PRINT)

% 5790 45
DRIVER Sl DATE & TIME WASTE TRANSPORTED

DISPOSAL INFORMATION

BUSINESS NAME: GREENWAY AG, LLC.
ADDRESS: 1013 O'DANIEL RD. SEGUIN, TX 78155

TCEQ PERMIT NO. 711042

i

STORAGE TANK NUMBER:

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE TEXAS COMMISION ON ENVIROMENTAL QUALITY
TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE SPECIFIED DOMESTIC SEPTAGE AND THAT | HAVE DISPOSED C)F_]_';':‘IOERlzm_]{)M
DOMESTIC SEPTAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS QUTLINED IN THAT AU !

SITE OPERATOR NAME (PRINT)

DATE & TIME WASTE RECEVIED

SITE OPERATOR SIGNATURE

Dakota Burnes
Install Supervisor
830.237.5722
Aerobic Services


rabbjr
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Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

Aerobic Services

Installer Name: OSSF Installer #: 050024597

1st Inspection Date: 5/22/25 2nd Inspection Date: 5/28/25 3rd Inspection Date: 7/10/25
Inspector Name: Corey Allen Inspector Name: Hendry Inspector Name: Corey Allen
Permit#: 118543 Address: 1770 Camino Alto
No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.
SITE AND SOIL CONDITIONS &
SETBACK DISTANCES Site and Soil X 285.31(a) X
Conditions Consistent with 285.30(b)(1)(A)(iv)
Submitted Planning Materials 285.30(b)(1)(A)(v)
285.30(b)(1)(A)(iii)
285.30(b)(1)(A)(ii)
285.30(b)(1)(A)(i)
1
SITE AND SOIL CONDITIONS &
SETBACK DISTANCES Setback X 285.91(10) X
Distances 285.30(b)(4)
Meet Minimum Standards 285.31(d)
2
SEWER PIPE Proper Type Pipe
from Structure to Disposal System X X
(Cast Iron, Ductile Iron, Sch. 40, 285.32(a)(1)
SDR 26)
3
SEWER PIPE Slope from the Sewer
to the Tank at least 1/8 Inch Per X X
Foot 285.32(a)(3)
4
SEWER PIPE Two Way Sanitary -
Type Cleanout Properly Installed X X

degree bends)

PRETREATMENT Installed (if
required) TCEQ Approved List
PRETREATMENT Septic Tank(s) 285.32(b)(1)(G)

Meet Minimum Requirements 285.32(b)(1 )(E)(.i")
285.32(b)(1)(E)(iv)

285.32(b)(1)(F)
285.32(b)(1)(B)
285.32(b)(1)(C)(i)
285.32(b)(1)(C) (i)
285.32(b)(1)(D)
285.32(b)(1)(E)
285.32(b)(1)(A)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)(11)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(i)
285.32(b)(1)(E)ii)(1)

PRETREATMENT Grease
Interceptors if required for 285.34(d)

; commercial

Inspector Notes: 5/27/25 CA: Tank level no leaks not connected. Need pump receipt. Leave tightline and connection exposed revision on layout needed.
5/28/25 CH: Tight line good, operational, ready for cover, clear any debris from spray areas, cover/ remove any rocks from spray areas
and seed any bare spray area, require revision for actual location of tanks and water line 7/10/25 CA: Covered and seeded

Page 1



Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.
SEPTIC TANK Tank(s) Clearly
Marked SEPTIC TANK If SingleTank, 285.32(b)(1)
2Compartments Provided (E)285.91(2)285.32(b)(1)
withBaffle SEPTIC TANK Inlet (F)285.32(b)(1)(E)
Flowline Greater than3" and " T" (iii)285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)
Provided on Inlet and OutletSEPTIC (11)285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)
TANK Septic Tank(s) MeetMinimum (1)285.32(b)(1)(E)
Requirements (i)285.32(b)(1)
(D)285.32(b)(1)(C)
(ii)285.32(b)(1)(C)
(i)285.32(b)(1)
(B)285.32(b)(1)
(A)285.32(b)(1)(E)(iv)
8
IALL TANKS Installed on 4" Sand
Cushion/ Proper Backfill Used X 285.32(b)(1)(F) X
285.32(b)(1)(G)
285.34(b)
9
SEPTIC TANK Inspection / Clean
Out Port & Risers Provided on
[Tanks Buried Greater than 12"
Sealed and Capped CLEEEL
10
SEPTIC TANK Secondary restraint
system providedSEPTIC TANK Riser
permanently fastened to lid or cast
into tank SEPTIC TANK Riser cap 285.38(d)
protected against unauthorized 285.38(e)
intrusions
11
SEPTIC TANK Tank Volume
installed X 1000 gallon trash X
12
PUMP TANK Volume Installed
X 2000 gallon pump X
13
IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Size
Installed X 1500 X
14
AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Manufacturer X NuWater X
AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT X X
Model
Number

15

16

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Absorptive

285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(1)
285.33(a)(2)
285.33(a)(3)

17

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Leaching
Chamber

285.33(a)(1)
285.33(a)(3)
285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(2)

18

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Evapo-
transpirative

285.33(a)(3)
285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(1)
285.33(a)(2)

Page 2




Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.

19

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Soil
0 P ubstitution 285.33(d)(4)

21

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Gravelless Pipe
285.33(a)(3)
285.33(a)(2)
285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(1)
22

23

describe) (Approved Design) 285.33(d)(6) Surface Application

285.33(c)(4)
24

25

26

27

28

29

30
LOW PRESSURE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM Adequate Trench Length

& Width, and Adequate 285.33(d)(1)(C)(i)
Separation Distance between

Trenches
31

Page 3



Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

Description

Answer

Citations

Notes

1st Insp.

2nd Insp.

3rd Insp.

32

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Utilized
Only by Single Family Dwelling
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM
Topographic Slopes

< 2.0% EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM
Adequate Length of Drain Field ( 1000
Linear ft. for 2 bedrooms or Less

& an additional 400 ft. for each
additional bedroom )

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Lateral
Depth of 18 inches to 3 ft. & Vertical
Separation of 1ft on bottom and 2 ft. to
restrictive horizon and ground water
respectfully

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Lateral
Drain Pipe (1.25 - 1.5" dia.) & Pipe Holes
(3/16 - 1/4" dia. Hole Size ) 5 ft. Apart

285.33(b)(3)(A)
285.33(b)(3)(A)
285.33(b)(3)
(B)285.91(13)
285.33(b)(3)(D)
285.33(b)(3)(F)

33

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Is
IAerobic Unit Installed According
to Approved Guidelines.

285.32(c)(1)

34

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Inspection/Clean Out Port &
Risers Provided

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Secondary restraint system
provided AEROBIC TREATMENT
UNIT Riser permanently fastened
to lid or cast into tank

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Riser
cap protected against
unauthorized intrusions

35

IAEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Chlorinator Properly Installed with
IChlorine Tablets in Place.

36

PUMP TANK Is the Pump Tank an
pproved concrete tank or other
cceptable materials &
construction

PUMP TANK Sampling Port
Provided in the Treated Effluent
Line

PUMP TANK Check Valve and/or
Anti- Siphon Device Present When
Required

PUMP TANK Audible and Visual
High Water Alarm Installed on
Separate Circuit From Pump

37

PUMP TANK Inspection/Clean Out
Port & Risers Provided

PUMP TANK Secondary restraint
system provided

PUMP TANK Riser permanently
fastened to lid or cast into tank
PUMP TANK Riser cap protected
against unauthorized intrusions

38

PUMP TANK Secondary restraint
system provided

39

PUMP TANK Electrical
IConnections in Approved Junction

Boxes / Wiring Buried

Page 4




Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

No.

Description

Answer

Citations

Notes

1st Insp.

2nd Insp.

3rd Insp.

40
41
42
PUMP TANK Meets Minimum
Reserve Capacity Requirements
43
PUMP TANK Material Type &
Manufacturer
44

45

PUMP TANK Type/Size of Pump
Installed

Page 5




N‘ COMAL COUNTY

ENGINEER'S OFFICE

A\

Permit of Authorization to Construct an On-Site Sewage Facility
Permit Valid For One Year From Date Issued

Permit Number: 118543
Issued This Date: 05/09/2025
This permit is hereby given to: Infinitea Horizons, LLC

To start construction of a private, on-site sewage facility located at:

1770 CAMINO ALTO
SAN MARCOS, TX 78666

Subdivision: Tx Central RR 943 & Z Williamson 992

Unit: Espinazo Del Diablo-Unrecorded
Lot: Unrecorded 22A & 23C

Block: 0

Acreage: 30.1700

APPROVED MINIMUM SIZES AS PER ATTACHED DESIGN

Type of System: Aerobic

Surface Irrigation

This permit gives permission for the construction of the above referenced on-site facility to
commence. Installation must be completed by an installer holding a valid registration card from the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). Installation and inspection must comply with
current TCEQ and Comal County requirements.

Call (830) 608-2090 to schedule inspections.



[RECEIVED ]

By Kathy Griffin at 10:14 am, Apr 10, 2025



Kathy Griffin
Received





RECEIVED

By Brenda Ritzen at 10:38 am, May 08, 2025

AFFIDAVIT OF A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

— p—
THE COUNTY OF  /A#éésn/
STATE OF TEXAS

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared M o /. /4k /77Lf(//,'

, who after being duly sworn, upon
oath states that he/ she is the owner of record of those certain tracts or parcels of land lying and being
situated in Comal County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

L//AZC/ Coming 4 [;1'@
(an Mar £ps T X TL Ll

T

The undersigned further states the following described structures /4// ﬁ{//e

(fuctelx i ﬂVﬁ{C vﬂl/c//ﬁ/{/j/ .

on the said residential property are for one family and are routinely used only by members of the household
of that one family.

WITNESS BY HAND(S) ON THE_“7 “““DAY OF /%4/&/ 2025

Owner(s) SIgnatureZVﬂ&5 jj}

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME ON THIS
7% DAY OF y Yt/ 2025

3”&— SHARRON EDWARD
E otary Public, State of Texas
omm. Expires 01-05-2028

B IR
Notary’s Printed Name: gvé%(ﬂa//ﬁé;—;'f"@ L Sy I

Notary Signature

{/
*\55_1ch:';

\
a 2

AT,
Pl

O

My Commission Expires: /52028
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From: Brian and Vickie Erxleben

To: Ritzen,Brenda

Cc: Mani Akhtari

Subject: Re: Permit 118543

Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 2:11:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

This email originated from outside of the
organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

- Comal IT
Brenda:

The bathroom nearest the meeting room and the meeting room itself is for the use only of the
occupants of the 5 cabins. The meeting room is set up as a prayer room and the bathroom
beside it is just a convenience so the people using it don't have to walk all the way back to the
common bathroom.

Thanks:
Brian

On Thu, May 8, 2025 at 11:07 AM Ritzen,Brenda <rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us> wrote:

Mani,

I have added this document to the permit file. What is the intended use of the bathroom nearest
the meeting room?

Thank you,

Brenda Ritzen

Environmental Health Coordinator
195 David Jonas Dr.

Mew Braunfels, TX 78132

COMAL DR:0S00007722
COUNTY 830-608-2090

WWW.CCE0.0rg



mailto:bandverx@gmail.com
mailto:rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:makhtari@me.com
mailto:rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us

\ Brenda Ritzen

I ! Environmental Health Coordinator
g 195 David Jonas Dr.

New Braunfels, TX 78132

COMAL oroso0007722
COUNTY 2060820
Y

www.cceo.org













Limit of Liability

In no event shall the Contractor be liable for indirect, consequential, incidental, or punitive damages, whether in
contract tort or any other theory. In no event shall the Contractor’s liability for direct damages exceed the price
for the services described in this Agreement.

Dispute Resolution
If a dispute between the Client and the Contractor arises that cannot be settled in good faith negotiations then the
parties shall choose a mutually acceptable mediator and shall share the cost of the mediation services equally.

Entire Agreement
This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any

other agreement either oral or written.

Severability

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining
provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this agreement is invalid
or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and enforceable, then such provision
shall be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited.

Property 0”"_'6" SERVICE PROVIDER
Infinitea Horizons, LLC

Acerobic Services of South Texas LLC.

Name
Infinitea Horizons, LLC 15188 FM 306 Canyon Lake, TX 786133
Email (830) 964-2365

makhtari@me.com

T e T D

-Sﬂ‘-’ic—‘““—(_mess Signature of Service Provider and License #
1770 Camino Alto [Thomas Hampton, 0S0024597 / MP0000349]

Phone
512-577-8586

Mo e

SIGNATURE

EFFECTIVE DATE

EXPIRED DATE

*The effective date of this initial maintenance contract shall be the date the license to operate is issued.















~

OSSF /830 camrue At ro\\ Ve
N

S /

NOTES:

Roo .= MO PrumbrNe

1.

N

PAANNS

-\

11.

13.

Five existing 150 f cabins with one bed and a maximum occupancy of 2 people per cabin are
utilizing a common bathhouse/washing machine and a bathroom adjacent to a meeting room
with no living area for a calculated wastewater flow of 600 gpd (5 cabins)(2 people/cabin)(60
gpd/person). Calculated wastewater flow is the full residential rate per person and wastewater is
not high strength. Occupants are members of a single family and development is not commercial.
Existing septic tank (T) to be pumped and filled and existing drainfield abandoned.

_Existing tightlines previously installed by a plumber will be utilized and are not part of this

design. The OSSF installer will be responsible for the last 10’ of common tightline and
connection to the pretreatment tank. Line shall be 3” or 4” sch 40, minimum slope 1/8 in/ft.
Install a 1000 gall 1/c pretreatment tank (S).

Install a NuWater E-1500 (A).

Install a 2000 gall pump tank (P). See “Pump Tank Cross-Section” for float settings.

Supply line to the sprinklers is purple 17 sch 40.

S1-3 are K-Rain Proplus low angle sprinklers with #3 nozzles operating @ 40 psi, 360° pattern, 32'
radius.

There shall be no obstruction within 10' of the sprinkler heads.

Audible & visual alarms, external disconnect within site of the pump tank, pump & alarms on
separate breakers and external wiring in conduit are required.

Timer set to spray between 12:00 AM & 5:00 AM. Liquid chlorinator.

Any excavations and/or exposed rock in the disposal area shall be covered with topsoil and seasonal
grasses shall be seeded over the disposal area in order to minimize run-off & erosion.

Waterline to be sleeved in sch 40 where it is located <10’ from any OSSF element or spray area in
order to provide the equivalent protection of a 10° separation in compliance with TAC Chapter 290,
Subchapter D, Rules for Public Drinking Water Systems.

PSS fee ZL T

30.165 ACRES
TEXAS CENTRAL R.R. CO. SURVEY #943, A-831
Z. WILLIAMSON SURVEY #992, A-955

STRUCTURES AND OSSF ARE LOCATED
OUTSIDE OF THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN AND
WITHIN THE RECHARGE ZONE. THERE IS NO
EXISTING WPAP FOR THE PROPERTY.
DEVELOPMENT IS A SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENCE WITH <20% IMPERVIOUS COVER
AND A WPAP IS NOT REQUIRED.

SITE PLAN & OSSF DESIGN:

INFINITEA HORIZONS, LLC
1770 CAMINO ALTO
SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 78666

BRIAN C. ERXLEBEN, R.S.
562 S. HWY 123 BYPASS #128

DATE: 5-23-25

SEGUIN, TEXAS 78155

(830) 660-9133 SCALE: 17=

100



rabbjr
Revised


PUMP TANK CROSS-SECTION

2000 GALL BLOCK CREEK
R £R
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Zxi PN L WX
7 BRIAN G, ERKLEBEN. 7
G B Lo rot
_ INFINITEA HORIZONS, LLC
Q =600 GPD 1770 CAMINO ALTO
36.36 GALL/IN SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 78666
PUMP: STARITE 0.50 HP, 20 GPM . BRIAN C. ERXLEBEN, R S. DATE: 4-8-25
) . 562 S. HWY 123 BYPASS #128
SEGUIN, TEXAS 78155
830) 372-3778 SCALE: NTS



Advantage

Wastewarer Salutions ile

-

MINIMUM EXCAVATION DIMENSIONS:

Width: 80"
Length: 156"

See Note 7.

See Note 6.

LI IR
_Inlet B
— AV U ) S, ¢_Outlet
; Flow Line
' B C [,
R ' b4
" :‘ i .. .“
69 /2" 1 gE 1 66 172"
L. Aeration A Aeration Clarifier [
See Note 8. .} esssal - . 1,121 Gal. 326 Gal. ).

144"

Diffuser Bar

GENERAL NOTES:

1.
2,
3.
4.
5.
6.

Plant structure material to be precast concrete and steel.
Maximum burial depth is 30" from slab top to grade.
Weight = 16,600 Ibs.
Treatment capacity is 1,500 GPD.
BOD Loading = 4.50 Ibs, per day.

20" @ acess riser w/ lid (Typical 3). Optional extension
risers available.
PVC Air Line to Bio-Robic B-1500 Air
Compressor (Max. 50 Lft from Plant).
4" min. compacted sand or gravel pad by Contractor
Requires minimum 1,000 gallon trash tank unless otherwise
specified by engineering.

5 . 79"

68"

_/
NuWater E-1500 Duel Aeration 201 ovantace Wastemste Sottons e
Aerobic Treatment Plant (Assembled) [ == e A cleituy s .

* All Dimensions subject to allowable specification
tolerances,

Model: E-1500

Dwg. #: ADV-B1500-2

) Comfort, TX 78013
/. 830-995-3189
g fax 830-995-4051

Advantage

Wiastewater miutiess il




STA-RITE

| 4" multi-stage submersibie pump |
—————

CAPACITY LITERS PER MINUTE
0 25 50 75 100 © 125 150 175
— : — = : :
250~R ' ' 75
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e
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. - n .
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CAPACITY GALLONS PER MINUTE

PUMP PERFORMANCE (Copaciiy in Callon

56.8 51.9
=1 1136 | 084
7 | 1260 | 97.7

[3opomosizr kel 1

Customer Service: (888) 782-7483 ® Fax Qrders: (800) 426-3446 ™ www.pumps.com  ® WICOR Industries ® Delavan, Wi 53115 USA



~  POINTING THE LEFT START

" SPRINKLER INSTALLATION

7 INSTALL
AND BURY
m-odmesp:maontomeplpe By the spiinder
fiush to grode.

TURN THE CAN

eanonthe wolypoiﬂmenozzleremubnsuewwhue
youwumttobeghspmvlng.

~ OR TURN THE LOWER PORTION OF THE RISER

Pull the sisar up with your KEY. Grab the LOWER porlion of the
dises and rotate it 1o cient the nozzie to the desirad LEFT starling
mmmmponmmmmmormm

‘ 9 INSPECTING THE PILTER

Unscrew fhe top ond §ift complete sprinider assembly olt of the
housing can. The filfer is on the bottom of the sprinkier ossembly
‘ and con easly be pulled out, clacned and re-instafied.
| LOV ANGLE NOZZLE PERFORMANCE CHART
Noxde Ps1 Radigs 6PM Nozrdz ] Radips &P
] - 30 ar 0 ] 30 2 15
40 35 1.3 40 2 1.7
50 a8 14 50 - 2% 18
60 38 1.5 &0 % 20
74 30 35 - 21 n 30 xr 30
40 39 2.5 40 -8 s
50 40 30 50 35 35
60 41 31 60 T 38
n 30 41 28 & 36 3 34
-40 42 33 40 w- 39
50 45 a5 50 r 44
60 46 42 50 -3 4.7
¢ 30 43 ag & 40 35 65
40 45° 45 . 50 40 7.3
50 - 4r . 54 60 42 8.0
60 52 58 70 v’y &6
% 40 49’ 62
50 5r 7.0
60 54 - 79
0 55 a1 DATA REPRESENTS TEST RESULTS (N ZERO WIkD. ADJUST FOR
CONDITIONS. RADIUSS MAY BE REDUCED WITH NOZZLE
-8 40 47 a0 SCREW.
50 57 849
60 53 9.6 .
70 5 . ) 106 R © 1996 K-Rain Mfg. Corp.

. -B7-
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From: Ritzen,Brenda

To: makhtari@me.com; bandverx@gmail.com
Subject: Permit 118543

Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 4:27:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

AFFIDAVIT OF A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE.pdf

Re: Infinitea Horizons, LLC

30.165 acres, 1770 Camini Alto

Application for Permit for Authorization to Construct an On-Site
Sewage Facility (OSSF)

Owner / Agent :

The following information is needed before | can continue processing the
referenced permit submittal:

‘fWho will use the bathroom nearest the meeting room.

ylf the structures are for non-single family use the permit application
needs to be updated. The 200 gpd washing machine use and
doubling area need to be added to the planning materials and
design. If the structures are for the use of one single family
household then the attached Affidavit must be completed and
notarized.

3. Revise as needed and resubmit.

Thank you,

Brenda Ritzen

Environmental Health Coordinator
195 David Jonas Dr.

Mew Braunfels, TX 78132

'COMAL DR:0500007722
COUNTY 830-608-2080

WWW.CC20.0rg
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AFFIDAVIT OF A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

THE COUNTY OF
STATE OF TEXAS

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

, who after being duly sworn, upon
oath states that he/ she is the owner of record of those certain tracts or parcels of land lying and being
situated in Comal County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

The undersigned further states the following described structures

on the said residential property are for one family and are routinely used only by members of the household
of that one family.

WITNESS BY HAND(S) ON THE DAY OF , 20

Owner(s) signature(s)

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME ON THIS
DAY OF , 20

Notary Signature

Notary’s Printed Name:

My Commission Expires:






rabbjr
Accepted

rabbjr
Accepted














By Kathy Griffin at 10:14 am, Apr 10, 2025

RECEIVED J



Kathy Griffin
Received
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